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Sir,

I have to acknowledge the

378.

receipt of your letter of the 24th an

reporting, in reply to mine of the 18th

ultimon certain mather referred to its

Mr. McKenzies report of the dentt

Lake Agency, for February last; and in

reply, I beg to state that, before occasin

for gusting again ario at John Sinste

Reserve, faalities should, if poinble, be

afformed the Indians, in that reqest

Your obedient Servant

L. Vankoughnet

Deputy of the Supt.

Grord of Indian Offair

The Indian Commissioner

be Man. &f N. W. Meritouas.

Fepiia, N. M.
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